REGULAR SESSION January 28, 1985

The Hunt County Commissioners Court met this day at 10:00 am in the Commissioners Courtroom, with all members present and Judge Green presiding.

Judge Green delivered the invocation. Minutes of prior meetings were approved with noted correction.

OLD BUSINESS:

- Regarding County Liability Insurance, on the motion by Johnnie Lyon, second by Henry COUNT Grimes, the agreed to set aside the \$35,000 budgeted this year for liability insurance for a self-insurance fund until Steve Ramsey can find a company who will insure the County.
- 2472 On the motion by John Mizell, second by Mike Crowell, the Court approved the easement request of Star Cable T.V. in Pct. # 3, with the stipulation that the County has no responsibilty for cable repairs if damaged while maintaining the County road.
- 2483 On the motion by Lyon, second by Grimes, the Court approved the preliminary plat on Green Meadow Estates Subdivision, Pct. # 1.
- 2484 On the motion by Mizell, second by Crowell, the Court approved the preliminery plat on the Dr. Morris Subdivision, Pct. # 3--Dr. John Morris.
- 2485 On the motion by Grimes, second by Lyon, the Court voted to hold up on the approval of Grande Verde Subdivision, Pct. # 2 plat (road inspection report), Obe Veldman, per his request. Inspection and approval to be set at a later date.
- Final plat approval on Lost Creek Estates, Pct. # 3, Maxine Hayes, will be under OLD Business next meeting.
- On the motion by Mizell, second by Grimes, the Court agreed to postpone approval for Countess Country Subdivision, Pct. # 3--D.M. Sawyer until a later date & after legal information can be obtained. This due to a possible legal suit involving Countess Country.
- Appointment of a new trustee to MH/MR Board to replace Henry Suche was placed under OLD BUSINESS for the next meeting.
- 2487 On the motion by Grimes, second by Mizell, the Court approved official liability bonds for JP Gloria Peters and Commissioner Johnnie Lyon.
- For the record, all noncompliance items in the January 18th letter from the Commisssion on Jail Standards have been corrected. Letter to that affect has been issued.

NEW BUSINESS:

- 248 On the motion by Crowell, second by Grimes, the Court approved the preliminary plat on Triangle Acres, Pct. # 4, W. Homer Martin. Inc.
- Regarding fencing-off of County Road in Merit-Roy Blevins. For the record, the County Attorney has given Mr. Russell 15 days to remove the fence from the road.
- For the Record: Roads in the Valter Hale subdivision, Pct. # 2 have been accepted as County Roads. Motion by Grimes, second by Crowell. Unanimous vote.

- Regarding bridge in Whiskers # 3-Erlene Harris. Withdrawn from agenda.
- 2490 On the motion by Crowell, second by Mizell, the Court accepted the resignation of Justice of the Peace C.J. Walden, effective March 31, 1985.
- 249 On the motion by Crowell, second by Mizell, the Court appointed Harry G. Champion to fill out the term in JP Pct. 2 created by the resignation of C.J. Walden.
- 2492On the motion by Grimes, second by Crowell, the Court agreed to TDC refinishing all the oak chairs (straight, swivel, and arm) in the Courthouse.
- 2493 On the motion by Lyon, second by Mizell, the Accounts Payable were approved.

Personnel & Payroll Changes:

Sheriff Dept.: Add Jason Cunningham, Deputy (R-9), effective 1-19-85; Carol Zboda, Jailer (R-2), effective 1-15-85. Move Sherry Pruitt to Cheif Dispatcher (R-3) effective 1-1-85. Also, add: Theresa Clark, Matron Jailer, effective 1-24-85; Robert Pierce, Deputy, effective 1-24-85.

Tax Office: Remove Lea Rickman, R-2, effective 2-1-85. Add Sandra G. Myers, R-1 effective 2-1-85; Move Glenda Kirkman from R-1 to R-2 effective 2-1-85.

2494 Motion by Henry Grimes, second by Mike Crowell. Unanimous vote.

2495 On the motion by Grimes, second by Mizell, the Court approved the relocation of the following County Offices: County Judge to Drivers License (2nd Flr.); Drivers License to the JPs offices vacated on the 1st floor; The Agricultural Ext. Office from the 4th floor to the vacated Sheriff's Offices on the 1st floor; Adult Probation to the Ag. Offices; The Law Library to be housed in the area vacated by the Adult Probation on the 3rd floor.

Meeting Adjourned.

-Attest:

Exint County Clerk

Hunt County Judge

--000--